
 
 

California Department of Public Health 
M E M O R A N D U M  

 
 
DATE: May 31, 2022 

TO: ALL INTERESTED PARTIES 

FROM: Marisa Ramos, Ph.D.  

SUBJECT: Addendum to Request for Applications (RFA) 22-10226 

 
In an effort to allow for sufficient time for the Housing Opportunities for Persons With 
AIDS (HOPWA) RFA application process, the Office of AIDS (OA) has extended the 
Tentative RFA Time Schedule. Please review the updated RFA Time Schedule included 
with this memorandum as an attachment. The revised timeline is also listed below: 
 

• Deadline for Submitting Email of Intent (Mandatory): June 16, 2022 
• Application Submission Deadline: July 1, 2022 
• Anticipated Award Notification:  July 15, 2022 
• Anticipated Appeal Deadline:  July 22, 2022 
• Anticipated Grant Start Date:  July 25, 2022, or upon execution of the grant, 

whichever occurs later. 
 

 
For questions please email HOPWARFA@cdph.ca.gov. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Marisa Ramos, Ph.D. 
Office of AIDS Division Chief 
Center for Infectious Diseases  
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